GAEL FISK, P.E.

| Mukilteo, WA 98275 | P: (425) 263-8080 | gfisk@mukilteowa.gov

PURPOSE AND GOAL STATEMENT

I am a highly motivated individual with 21 years of experience in Public Works. I am the City Engineer for the City of Mukilteo. My background ranges from engineering technician to engineer in the departments of surface water management and transportation engineering, as well as managing the City of Everett's bridge program.

HIGHLIGHTS

- Licensed Professional Engineer with WA
- Certified Bridge Condition Lead Inspector
- Camano Water Association Board Vice President

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

City Engineer, City of Mukilteo

o6/2021— Present

Mukilteo, WA

- Engineer of record for the City
- Manages engineering staff
- Oversees engineering portion of the City's development review
- Project manager for capital improvement projects
- Reviews the City's traffic engineering needs
- Communicates and presents at council meetings and with citizens
- Grant procurement
- Budget planning
- Long range planning

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Associate Engineer, City of Everett

03/2015 — 05/2022

Everett, WA

- Worked in Transportation Engineering for the 4.5 years and in the Surface Water Department for the previous 2.5 years
- Project manager for the yearly Pavement Maintenance Overlay Project
- Project manager for consultant contracts which include local landslide issues, \$1.2 million seismic retrofit project, \$22 million bridge replacement project, and bridge inspection services
- Maintain City's bridge files to remain federally compliant and track required yearly bridge inspections
- Design engineer for a team that addresses forestry drainage and road maintenance in the City's watershed
- Coordinates information and project concerns with other departments within the City, outside agencies, and citizens
- Mentors Associate Engineers (non-PE) staff
- Coordinates printing of the WSDOT Standard Specifications book for multiple jurisdictions
- Responds to citizen concerns about current roadway projects and formerly answered private drainage concerns
- Duties include: project management, design, quantity calculations, cost estimating, and specification writing

Engineering Technician II, Pierce County - Bridge Engineering

10/2007 - 03/2015

Tacoma, WA

- Supported a team of five engineers by providing project plans, environmental permit graphics and public information graphics for bridge, culvert, wall and guardrail replacement projects
- Co-inspected bridges and updated Washington State's Bridge Inventory System per inspection procedures
- Designed stormwater and mitigation sites to be approved by environmental permitting agencies
- Provided support as needed to other departments such as Right-Of-Way, Road Design, Environmental Permitting, Surveying, Parks, Road Maintenance, Surface Water Management and Ferry Department

CADD Supervisor, Leroy Surveyors and Engineers, Inc.

11/2006 - 09/2007

Puyallup, WA

- Supervised five drafters while estimating and scheduling drafting for three engineers and two surveyors
- Reviewed drafting for accurateness and consistency of company standards
- Trained drafters to use AutoCAD's Land Desktop software while working on company standards and moving the company towards Civil 3D
- Prepared project and survey plans for clients

Engineering Technician II, Pierce County – Surface Water Management

06/2000 — 11/2006

Tacoma, WA

CADD Drafter, Entranco, Inc.

02/1999 — 06/2000

Bellevue, WA

Technology Education Instructor, Kent School District

08/1996 — 01/1999

Kent, WA

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Technology Education Western Washington University

1990 — 1996

Bellingham, WA

- Washington State Endorsement in Secondary Education

Master of Business Administration, General Western Washington University

2020—Present

Online from Cheney, WA

Completed 8 of 14 classes

- GPA 3.8

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Vice-President, Camano Water Association Board

2017—Present

Camano Island, WA

- Camano Water Association serves 1177 households with an annual operating budget over \$330,000
- Camano Water Association contracts large rehabilitation projects without the use of financial loans
- Operations include 4 FTE, 21 miles of pipe, 56 MM gallons produced from 8 wells and 1 filtration plant
- Served 2 years as a Trustee on the Board, 2 years serving as Vice President, and 2 years as President

REFERENCES

-	Matt Nienhuis, Public Works Director – City of Mukilteo	425.263.8081
-	Tom Hood, P.E., City Engineer – City of Everett	425.257.8809
-	Kraig Shaner, P.E., Field Engineering Manager – Pierce County	253.798.2764